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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 8:30 am
To: ENG HUEY NI; assignments
Cc: SUR; MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: Paper re-survey on SLF3131B  ii  Our Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026363 
Attachments: TP LOD & claim doc.PDF

Dear Huey Ni, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
Dear Assignment Team, 
 
Kindly assist. 
 
Best Regards,  
Elaine | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933 
 

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 7:19 PM 
To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Renee Sia (LKK 
Auto) <reneesia@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Paper re-survey on SLF3131B ii Our Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026363  
 
Dear all, 
 
We have received LOD & claim doc from TP. 
 
Please do a paper re-survey and let us have your report soon. 
 
 
Thanks 
 
Huey Ni 
 
 
 

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2022 4:36 PM 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Pre-Repair Survey Report of Vehicle SFL 3131B Ref: 22/22/22/VP05/026363  
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Dear Sir / Madam,  
  
   
Enclose Pre-Repair Survey Report  of SFL 3131B.  
  
  
Thank you.  
  
  

Best Regards,  
ELAINE | Reports  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.  
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111  email: report@lkkauto.com  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933  

 


